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CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION

CFR PARTS AFFECTED DURING JULY

Federal Register/Code of Federal Regulations

General Information, indexes and other finding
aids
Laws 741-6000

Presidential Documents

202-741-6000

Executive orders and proclamations 741-6000
The United States Government Manual 741-6000
Other Services

Electronic and on-line services (voice) 741-6020
Privacy Act Compilation 741-6064
Public Laws Update Service (numbers, dates, etc.) 741-6043

ELECTRONIC RESEARCH
World Wide Web

Full text of the daily Federal Register, CFR and other publications
is located at: www.fdsys.gov.

Federal Register information and research tools, including Public
Inspection List, indexes, and Code of Federal Regulations are
located at: www.ofr.gov.

E-mail

FEDREGTOC-L (Federal Register Table of Contents LISTSERV) is
an open e-mail service that provides subscribers with a digital
form of the Federal Register Table of Contents. The digital form
of the Federal Register Table of Contents includes HTML and
PDF links to the full text of each document.

To join or leave, go to http://listserv.access.gpo.gov and select
Online mailing list archives, FEDREGTOC-L, Join or leave the list
(or change settings); then follow the instructions.

PENS (Public Law Electronic Notification Service) is an e-mail
service that notifies subscribers of recently enacted laws.

To subscribe, go to http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html
and select Join or leave the list (or change settings); then follow
the instructions.

FEDREGTOC-L and PENS are mailing lists only. We cannot
respond to specific inquiries.

Reference questions. Send questions and comments about the
Federal Register system to: fedreg.info@nara.gov

The Federal Register staff cannot interpret specific documents or
regulations.

CFR Checklist. Effective January 1, 2009, the CFR Checklist no

longer appears in the Federal Register. This information can be
found online at http://bookstore.gpo.gov/.

FEDERAL REGISTER PAGES AND DATE, JULY

42983-43462
43463-43926
43927-44206
44207-44488
44489-44758
44759-44980
44981-45224
45225-45386
45387-45962
45963-46566
46567-46826
46827-47000
47001-47284
47285-47688

At the end of each month the Office of the Federal Register
publishes separately a List of CFR Sections Affected (LSA), which
lists parts and sections affected by documents published since

the revision date of each title.
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in today’s List of Public
Laws.

LIST OF PUBLIC LAWS

Last List July 20, 2016

Note: No public bills which
have become law were
received by the Office of the
Federal Register for inclusion

Public Laws Electronic
Notification Service
(PENS)

PENS is a free electronic mail
notification service of newly

enacted public laws. To
subscribe, go to http:/
listserv.gsa.gov/archives/
publaws-I.html

Note: This service is strictly
for E-mail notification of new
laws. The text of laws is not
available through this service.
PENS cannot respond to
specific inquiries sent to this
address.


http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html
http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html
http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html

		Superintendent of Documents
	2016-07-21T00:55:05-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




